From: Mike Hawkins <M.Hawkins@fehrandpeers.com>

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 12:49 PM

To: White, Elizabeth (CPC); Wong, Lana (CPC); Wietgrefe, Wade (CPC)
Cc: Eric Womeldorff; Katie O'Brien

Subject: RE: Transportation Summary Memo

Attachments: 469 Stevenson Preliminary Check-In Summary_2018-12-10.docx

Of course, here you go.
Mike

From: White, Elizabeth (CPC) <elizabeth.white @sfgov.org>

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 12:27 PM

To: Mike Hawkins <M.Hawkins@fehrandpeers.com>; Wong, Lana (CPC) <lana.wong@sfgov.org>; Wietgrefe, Wade (CPC)
<wade.wietgrefe@sfgov.org>

Cc: Eric Womeldorff <E.Womeldorff@fehrandpeers.com>; Katie O'Brien <katie@bldsf.com>

Subject: RE: Transportation Summary Memo

Thanks Mike, could we get a Word document as well?
Liz

From: Mike Hawkins <M.Hawkins@fehrandpeers.com>

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 12:25 PM

To: White, Elizabeth (CPC) <Elizabeth.White @sfgov.org>; Wong, Lana (CPC) <lana.wong@sfgov.org>; Wietgrefe, Wade
(CPC) <wade.wietgrefe@sfgov.org>

Cc: Eric Womeldorff <E.Womeldorff@fehrandpeers.com>; Katie O'Brien <katie@bldsf.com>

Subject: RE: Transportation Summary Memo

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

See attached memo. Let me know if you have any questions before Wednesday. I'll also prepare a few more figures to
review together on Wednesday.

Mike

From: Mike Hawkins

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 9:25 AM

To: 'White, Elizabeth (CPC)' <elizabeth.white @sfgov.org>; Wong, Lana (CPC) <lana.wong@sfgov.org>; Wietgrefe, Wade
(CPC) <wade.wietgrefe@sfgov.org>

Cc: Eric Womeldorff <E.Womeldorff@fehrandpeers.com>; Katie O'Brien <katie@bldsf.com>

Subject: Transportation Summary Memo

Hi all,
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In preparation for Wednesday’s meeting, | will be sending out our transportation impact summary memo a little later
today for everyone’s review. I’'m just waiting for one last internal review before sending out.

Mike Hawkins, PE

Fehr & Peers
Transportation Engineer/Planner
332 Pine Street 4th Floor | San Francisco, CA 94104

415-692-7765
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